

M DADANG KURNIA

+62882 1690 8055

dangkur@gmail.com

biolinky.co/mdadangkurnia

DIGITAL MARKETING SPECIALIST

PROFILE

Digital Marketer which specific skill on facebook ads since 2016 with variant of products. Start from retail, education, events, and export. Also active as a trainer who helps small business grow by facebook ads and create a website.

EXPERIENCES

PT Inovasi Membangun Negeri (2020-Now)

- NOBI PROJECT Digital Marketing Agency
 - Digital Marketing Consultant
 - E Learning Education

STUDEV

PT Sinar Edukasi Nusantara (2021-Now)

- Education Development
- Scholarship Preparation
- Online Class IELTS Program

SKILLS

- Copywriting & Story telling
- Content Marketing & Facebook Ads
- Google Adwords & Google for Business
- Website Developing
- Data Analitycal
- English Communication

EDUCATION **ENGLISH EDUCATION**

UIN Sultan Syarif Kasim Pekanbaru Riau (2010 - 2015)

TEKHNIK LISTRIK SMKN 2 Dumai Riau (2007-2010)